
 
From: Williams, Arwel (E&M - Landscapes, Nature & Forestry)  
Sent: 26 October 2021 10:52 
To: Martin Worsley [Redacted s.40] 
Cc: Rugg, Ian (E&M - Landscapes, Nature & Forestry) [Redacted s.40]; Chambers, Andrew (ESNR - 
ERA - Agriculture, Sustainable Development Division) [Redacted s.40]; Cate Barrow [Redacted s.40] 
Subject: FW: WP 2b - mapping solar farms in Wales 

 

Hi Martin  
 
(others – for info) 
 
As discussed on the call earlier, we have approval from Andrew to commission 
WP2b of the solar review via the AEA contract. As agreed the deadline for delivery 
will be amended to 31/12/2021. 
 
Thanks  
 
Arwel 
 
 
 
Arwel Wyn Williams  
[Redacted s.40] 

 
rom: Martin Worsley [Redacted s.40] 
Sent: 25 August 2021 15:04 
To: Rugg, Ian (E&M - Landscapes, Nature & Forestry) [Redacted s.40]; Williams, Arwel (E&M - 
Landscapes, Nature & Forestry) [Redacted s.40] 
Cc: Cate Barrow [Redacted s.40] 
Subject: RE: WP 2b - mapping solar farms in Wales 

 

Hi Ian, 
 
Please see attached our fee proposal for work package 2b as discussed previously. I will 
address any queries next week now. 
 
Best regards, 
 
Martin 
 
Martin Worsley BSc MSc MISoiSci 
Soil Scientist 
 
ADAS – providing ideas, specialist knowledge and solutions to secure our food and enhance the 
environment. 
 
[Redacted s.40] 

https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.adas.uk%2F&data=04%7C01%7CArwel.Williams%40gov.wales%7C9c260a225b7749b417c708d96e1aa911%7Ca2cc36c592804ae78887d06dab89216b%7C0%7C0%7C637661884098274237%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=bB%2BgMIVpUCZ3kOezSkMIiuSO%2BE0BPK7BDoJIfs3gurw%3D&reserved=0


  
  

 

 

[S.43 Exemption - Fee proposal document not released – commercially sensitive information. ] 


